Memo

To: CDBG Committee Members

From: Nancy Dungan, Grants Administrator
Date:  August 28, 2017

Re: Awarding $50,000 in CDBG funds for home repair services

Approval of the attached resolution will authorize the Community Development Division (CDD) to amend the
City’s 2017 Home Repair agreement with Project Home to provide an additional $50,000 for home repair
services to low-income home owners.

Background

The City’s Community Development Division has provided funding to support home repairs for low-income
homeowners for more than 25 years. In 2017, the demand for home repairs and the size of the repairs being
requested exceeds the funding authorized for the year. Project Home has requested an additional $50,000
in order to address the housing quality and safety need of low-income homeowners though the end of the
year. The additional funds will ensure that important home repair needs are not deferred.

Staff Recommendation

Approve the attached resolution authorizing an amendment to the City’s 2017 Home Repair agreement with
Project Home, providing an additional $50,000 for home repair services to low-income home owners.

f\cdcommon\purp\comm\2017\septiproject home\staff memo 2017 home repair funding resolution.docx



